



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date July 7, 1986

From 
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #5 of April 30, 1986 "Traffic Survey At Longfellow School"

A traffic study was completed on Broadway between Lee Street and Inman Street in the vicinity of the Longfellow School. At the completion of this study the results were presented at a meeting with the Longfellow School PTA and members of the Mid-Cambridge Neighborhood Association.

The participants at the meeting made suggestions, some of which were implemented and others that could not be done legally. At the end of the meeting the group unanimously agreed with the Traffic Department's findings and proposals. The major proposal was the installation of traffic signals at the intersection of Lee Street and Broadway.

We have requested the State for approval and funding along with a letter from the PTA which we hope will be approved.

We will continue to pursue this proposal.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 15, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 5 of April 28, 1986 regarding a traffic survey and installation of a traffic light at the corner of Lee Street and Broadway in the vicinity of the Longfellow School, I submit the attached report from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking. The Traffic Department is currently preparing specifications for a light at that location but the funding has not yet been determined. We will continue to pursue funding to ensure safety at this dangerous intersection.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf
Enc.

Re: traffic survey & installation of a
traffic light at the corner of Lee St. &
Broadway in the vicinity of the Longfellow
School.

In City Council,

September 15, 1986

Placed on File